From: Michael W. Radcliffe

To: Archer, Suzie
Cc: Michael Miller (miller@straightlinefl.com); Kelle Boyer; Development Review
Subject: RE: Oak Trace Villas - Ph 2 extension request AR 24826
Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 8:15:37 AM
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CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert"
button in Outlook or contact the Helpdesk.

Thanks Suzie. I’'m assuming it will be on the Jan 5, 2026 agenda? Which would be fine.
Regards,

V2

MicHAEL W. RaDcuFFE, P.E.

MlEHAF{: W. RADCLIFFE ENGINEERING, INE.
PH: 352-629-5500

CeLL: 352-361-Y931

From: Archer, Suzie <Suzie.Archer@marionfl.org>

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 7:42 AM

To: Michael W. Radcliffe <Mike@radcliffeengineering.com>

Cc: Michael Miller (miller@straightlinefl.com) <miller@straightlinefl.com>; Kelle Boyer
<KBoyer@rogerseng.com>; Development Review <DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org>
Subject: RE: Oak Trace Villas - Ph 2 extension request AR 24826

Hi Mike,

By copy of this email | am sharing with the Development Review team to place this item on an
agenda for you as requested.

Hope this helps.

Thanks,

Suzie Archer
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Under Florida law, emails to our organization are public records. If you do not want your email reviewed in
response to a public records request, contact this office by phone.

From: Michael W. Radcliffe <Mike@radcliffeengineering.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2025 11:16 AM

To: Archer, Suzie <Suzie.Archer@marionfl.org>

Cc: Michael Miller (miller@straightlinefl.com) <miller@straightlinefl.com>; Kelle Boyer

<KBoyer@rogerseng.com>
Subject: Oak Trace Villas - Ph 2 extension request AR 24826

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

Suzie,
Per your call yesterday, please schedule this Oak Trace Villas - Ph 2 (AR24826) extension request for
the next available DRC meeting.

Phase 3 (AR29214) was recently extended to 12/4/26 and we are requesting Phase 2 be extended to
the same 12/4/26 expiration date.

Phase 2 construction has been underway for some time but not yet completed awaiting resolution
of lift station design and permitting issues.

Merry Christmas and please call me about this next week

Regards,



MICHAEL . RaADCcLIFFE, P.E.

MIEHAEL W. RADCLIFFE ENGINEERING, ING.
PH: 352-629-5500

CeLL: 352-361-7931



Marion County
Board of County Commissioners

Office of the County Engineer

412 SE 25th Ave.
Ccala, FL 34471
FPhone: 352-671-3636
Fax: 352-671-56587

February 27, 2023

RADCLIFFE ENGINEERING
MIKE RADCLIFFE

2611 SE LAKE WEIR AVENUE
OCALA, FL 34471

SUBJECT: EXTENSION REQUEST

PROJECT NAME: OAK TRACE VILLAS PHASE 2
PROJECT #2020030100

APPLICATION: MAJOR SITE PLAN #24826

Dear RADCLIFFE ENGINEERING:

The extension request for the above referenced project was reviewed by the Development Review Committee
on February 27, 2023 and the decision was as follows:

This Major Site Plan was approved by DRC on February 22, 2021. This is the applicant's first request for an
extension. This Major Site Plan expired on February 22, 2023. The extension being requested is for one year to
February 22, 2024.

APPROVED

The approval of this plan will expire on February 27, 2024. Decisions by DRC may be appealed to the Board of
County Commissioners. If you disagree with DRC's decision, please call me at (352) 671-8682 to be scheduled
for the appeal process.

Feel free to contact the Office of the County Engineer at (352) 671-8686 or DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org
should you have questions.

Sincerely,

Your Development Review Team
Office of the County Engineer

Empowering Marion for Success

marionflorg



B BB F% MICHAEL W. RADCLIFFE ENGINEERING, INC.

' ' ' ' ‘ 2611 S.E. Lake Weir Avenue Ocala, FL 34471 (352) 629-5500 Fax (352) 629-1010

February 20, 2023

Development Review Team
412 SE 25" Ave
Ocala, FL 34471

RE: Major Site Plan Extension
PROJECT #2020030100 MAJOR SITE PLAN #24826
Oak Trace Villas Phase 2

Dear Suzie:

We respectfully request a one year extension of the Major Site Plan for Oak Trace Villas Phase
2. The original plan was approved by the Development Review Committee (DRC) on
February 22, 2021.

Please let us know when this request will be considered by the DRC.

Sincerely,
Michael W. Radcliffe Engineering, Inc.

%%9:7/

Michael <V,R’éidcliffe, P.E.

cc: Daniel Eckhard, Straight Line Construction, LLC
Rebecca Supal, Straight Line Construction, LLC

file
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MAJOR SITE PLAN
for OAK TRACE VILLAS - PHASE 2

MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA

GRAPHIC SCALE
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NOTE: ALL SOILS WITHIN PHASE
2 PROJECT AREA ARE WELL
DRAINED CANDLER SANDS

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
OMMITTEE
MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA

APPLICATION®: 24826
APPROVALDATE: 212212021

EXPRATION DATE: 272272023
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MAJOR SITE PLAN
for OAK TRACE VILLAS - PHASE 2

MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA
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DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
co E
MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA

APPLICATION ®: 24826

APPROVALOATE: 212212021

EXPRATION DATE: 272272023
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GENERAL NOTES:
1. BACK SLOPES 3:1 MAXIMUM.
2. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS "THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE
CONSTRUCTION."

E ROAD CONTRAGTOR: ENCOUNTERS ANY SOIL THAT NEEDS 10 BE

F_TH
CHOERCUT, INCLUDIG BUT NOT LMTED. To PLASTC WATEAMAL HESHALL
CONTACT THE COUNTY AND PROJECT ENGINEERS BEFORE PROCEEDING.

4. ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE 3000 PSI STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS.
® o5 asuar sumrace course

PRIME COAT W/SAND AFPLICATION. (PRVE. COAT SHALL BE. APPLIED
T A RATE OF 010 GALLONS PER SQUARE YARD).
©) 5 SUPACIED LNEROOK BASE TO BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 98%
OF MAXIMUM DENSI
& STABILIZED suaekAnE WITH AN LBR OF 40 SHALL BE COMPACTED
©) 7o A TN s3x O Maximu BENSITY:

EXCAVATE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL AND REPLACE WITH SELECT MATERIAL
CLASS A-3 SAND (SEE NOTE 3).

UNE

BuLDNG.

T o _;f_‘f_l_ :“‘":@

BULDNG

o

owu\m e prmee e
g
TYPICAL BUILDING SECTION
8
8|
§
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TYPICAL SWALE GRADING BETWEEN
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UG W PAD EL DFFEFENTIAL OF 15
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5 2

8 5
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‘SWALE GRADING NOTES
1. ADJUST TYPE "A" SWALE SECTION A‘A OR B8 AS
NEGESSARY T0 MATCH FIELD CONDITIONS AND DRAN IN
DIRECTION SHOWN ON DRAINAGE PLAN SHEET GO0

2. CONTRACTOR TO GRADE ALL BACKSLOPES TO MATCH

ADE AT 4:1 TYPICAL
EDGE AND PROPERTY LINE. PRESERVE EXISTING VEGETATION: /|

BUILDINGS 9
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(~ sconon 673 - e promonon DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
e protection shall continue during the course of construction. The following requirements. IMPERVIOUS AREA (PHASE 2 ONLY) GRAPHIC SCALE OMMITTEE
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EXISTING DRA STAGES FOR.
OAK TRACE VILLAS PHASE 1
DRA | DHW-100 ELEV. | OHW-100 ELEV.
DATUM)* | (1988 DATU)
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MAJOR SITE PLAN
for OAK TRACE VILLAS - PHASE 2

MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA

E0cE oF pERM = 9850
100y/24n STAGE = 9806
98.60-98.06 = 054,
THEREFORE 6° FREEBONRD
REQUREUENT 1 VET

‘GRADE 4:1
TOMATCH
EXISTING
GROUND
GRADE 4:1
TO MATCH

Ao K =

RS [ ]

To Scale

NOTE: SOD ALL SIOE SLOPES,
BERMS AND DRA BOTTOM.

Section A-ADRA. 1.0

240 o poReoL
ESIWT NOT FOND

0 o soRmoLE
ESHWT NOT FOUND. oo

eoce or seRu = sas0

100,724 Gk = 3019
98.80-58.19 = 061,

THEREFORE 6 FREEBOARD 3
‘REQURBUENT 1 MET

ESWT NoT FOUND

A K0 = 2860 £/0

e

SR porou i1 935

Section C-C D.R.A. 3.0
Not To Scale

NOTE: SOD ALL SIDE SLOPES,
BERMS AND DRA BOTTOM.

s 40 oF poREROLE
. I— ESHHT NOT FOND
£ oF BoReroLE
ESHT NOT FOND

SOIL BORINGS A-1 THROUGH A4 FROM
APPROVED "0AK TRACE VILLAS PHASE 2
PLANS DONE BY MOORHEAD ENGINEERING

MPANY DATED 2/8/95

3 2

END OF BOREHOLE

DEVELOFMENT REVIEW |

MARION caum'v FLORIDA
APPLCATION ®:

APPROVALDATE: 272212021

EXPRATION DATE:
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e
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068 OF gERM = 10750

1007/24h STAGE = 107.00

1075010700 = 050

THEREFORE  6* FREEBOARD
eaun

et & T EXISTING GROUND

100 yr /24 hr
stace % 10700

A »
kv = 137

BOTION EL. 1003

Sectlon B BD.RA. 2.0
t To Scale

NOTE: SOD ALL SIDE SLOPES,
BERMS AND DRA BOTIOM.

soReHoLE

@ e
£ o soReoe
ESWT NOT FOOND

NOTE: BORINGS BELOW ARE SHOWN WHERE APPROPRIATE
IN CROSS SECTIONS FOR DRA'S 1.0, 2.0 & 3.0

‘SOIL BORINGS B-1 THROUGH B-4 TAKEN
FROM GEO-TECH, INC. GEOTECHNICAL
EPORT DATED 2/1812020
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DEVELOPMENT REVIEW

MAJOR SITE PLAN W -

APPUCATION#: 20826

for OAK TRACE VILLAS - PHASE 2 s (e

MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA NR—
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Legend:
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INITIALLY, PHASE 2C 1S TO BE
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|
l .
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. WATER MANS STALLED UNDER TS PROJLCT SHALL B INSTALLED WIH CLEARANCES AS SHOW ON THE °LOCATION OF PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM MANS DETAIL AS SHOWN ON DETALS SWEET Co4.

-
WATER & SEWER NOTES

75, TS R T T OEPATANT G DNMRMENTA PRTECTN U6 SAL O LEGA, A O D FERUTIED LT ERAT S TRMSTRIBE . U (5T AR T K O T AP, 8 TR, 106 4
ANSFER OF PERAT WIMN. 30 OATS.

AL PP, PIPE FITTNGS, PPE JONT PAGKING, JONTING UATERIALS, AND VALVES NSTALLED UNGER THS PROCT WLL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE AVERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATIO (AWWA) STANDARDS. [FAC 62-555 320(21(). RSWW 8.0, AND AVWA STNOARDS AS
INGORPORATED WO FAG €2-556,330, EXCEPTIONS ALLOWED UNDER FAC 62-555.320(21Yc)]

AL PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM COMPONENTS, EXCLUONG FRE HYDRANTS, THAT WL BE NSTALLED UNDER THS PROVECT AND THAT WL COME INTO CONTACT WTH DRNKING WATER SHALL CONFORM T0 NSF INTERWATIONAL STANDARO .

AL AT s St g€ st FOR POTABLE WATER USE, BEAR THE NSF LOGO, AND WEET THE FOLLONNG MATERIAL SPECFICATONS:
e RS NG To'ts 2 WEREs S B 15 0 WEET Aws Ca00:

© P\G PPES LESS AN  INGHES SHALL BE ASTM 1765 SCHEDULE 40,8020 OF ASTW 2261 SR 21

AL PPE AND PIPE FITTNGS ISTALLED UNDER THS PROECT WLL CONTAN NO MORE THAN B.0% LEAD, AND ANY SOLDER OR FLUX USED IN THIS PROECT WLL CONTAN NO ORE THAN 02% LEAD.  [FAC 62-585.322]
ER MAN PIPE AND PPE FITINGS INSTALLED UWOGR TS PROECT SHAL BE COLOR USNG BLUE AS A PREDOMNANT COLOR. (UNDERGROUND PLASTC PIPE WL BE SOLD-WALL BLUE PIPE. SHALL KAVE A CO-EXTRUDED

T, S 4ot eaironat WIS G APPUED 10 T A WALS AU DERGROIND LETAL O CONGRE: EPE SHLL A e STRPES APLED 10 STHEGD bR WA ACTLANG O TiE PP

AL VAVE,CENTUGUS STRIES THAT RUN PARALEL 10 TME AXS OF THE PP, TIAT ARE LOCATED AT NO GREATER T SrE: SIS MO . P AMD TAT SIAL RN NIAC! oURNG 0 AT BSTAUATON O TE PP e o

SANT RSB TO STRPE P OUBNG NSTALLATON O PPE, 1E TAPE O SANT WL GC Aooteh I s COTNUOUS uNE wn RONS PARALLEL To e ARS GF THE PP AND THAT 5 LGN T e Fon P At WAL BT

2 e O GREATER Tk G PANT SUAL B¢ LD Ik NS LAES AL A1 N T8 e e EovEGROUNG AP AL BE PANTED B O SWAL 5€ BF MARKED LK UNDERGROUN

BLUE EXTERNAL SO

NEW OR ALTERED WATER NANS MELUDED N THS PROECT SHALL BE NSTALLED I ACCORDANCE WH APPUCABLE. AWNA STANDARDS O IN ACCOROANGE WTH WANUFACTURERS' RECOMNENED PROCEDURES.

PROPOSED 6 ANO 8 SEWER FORCE AN SHALL BE ANS/AWWA G-500, DRIS PVC. ALL PFE UTLZED FOR DIECTINAL ORLUNGSHALL BE =900, DRIB FUSBLE PG AL SEWER PIE SHALL BE SEWER GREEN, WTH DENTIYING TAPE AND LOCATG WAE.

PROPOSED SEWER GRAVTY NANS SHALL BE ASTU D334, SDR 26 PYG, AND SWALL BE SEVER GREEN, WTH DENTIYNG TAPE AND LOCATNG WRE.

WHERE USED, PPE FOR DUCTLE RON FORCE AN SECTONS SHALL BE CLASS 350.

4 COTIIOUS D UATORY BTN WL 5 PROVDID Y TRENCHES PO NDCRGROUD P NSTALED WOER TS PROCT, SAGULL WATERA WL B TPED I LAY IS0l UIRGRO0to T TALED IO 143 pSCr w0 o A ST
RO 1B TE PO 10 ADCGNTLY SUPorT A PROTEC N PP, 00 NSUTALY ST Soes (45 OSets I MecAs D5 CR WAMUFACTURERS' RECOMUENGED NSTALLATION PROCEDURES) FOUND N TRENGHES WL BE REVOVED FOR

o
e mecow e, Do o HOGKSAOND PPE WSTALED UNDER 8 PRORCT. IAC 61555320, Ko 8521

. ALL AR/VACULN RELEF VALVES MUST END N A DOWN-TURNED ELBOW WIH AT LEAST 12 NCHES ABOVE THE SURROUNDING GRADE UNLESS THE WET SEASON WATER TABLE CAN BE SHOWN TO B BELOW THE VAULT BOTTOM.

RELOCATED, UNDERGROUND FORCE AN INCLUOED N TH PROJECT WLL BE LD TO PROVDE A HORIZONTAL DISTANGE OF AT LEAST THREE FEET BETWEEN THE GUTSDE OF THE FORCE MAN AN THE OUTSIOE OF ANY EXSTNG OR PROPOSED STORM SCWER, OR
PPN COMETNG RECLANED WATER REQULATED ONDER PART i OF CHAFTER 62-610, FAC.

UNDERGROUND FORCE MANS. THAT ARE L 15 PRGECT D DT ML RS A EXSTAG O FROPOSD) STORIWATER PG G PPELNE CONEYNG RECLALED WATIR W, 6 LAD 50 A QUTSUE O TE FORCE WAN 1S AT LEAST 12 WS 100
R T O PENE. [PAG 62355 ACE EXCEPTONS ALLOWED UNDER FAC 62538 ()

SEPARATION REGUREMENTS OF 10 FEET HORIZONTAL AND 18 INCHES VERTICAL CLEARANCE BETWEEN FORCE WANS AND POTABLE WATER WANS WUST BE MANTANED UNLESS APPROVED I ADVANCE BY THE DEPARTVENT.
CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY RESTRANNG OF EXISTWG FORCE AN BEFORE TIING THEM TO THE NEW MAN, AND SHOULD INSTALL ANY ACDITONAL RESTRANTS NEGESSARY.
ALL PYC WATER WANS WSTALLED UNDER THS PROCCT SHALL BE PRESSURE AND LEAKAGE TESTED I ACCORDANCE WIH AWNA STANDARD G500,

LDRGSTATIC TESTIG OF THE FORCE AN, CONSISTNG OF PRESSURE TESTS AND LEAKAGE TESTS, SHALL BE PREFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WTH AWHA CB0S AS APPLICABLE

REFER 70 D.EP. NOTES FOR MORE WFORUATION.

uTwTY NoTES:

- UTILITY INSTALLATION PROJECTS SHALL BE.
INSPECTED BY MCUD. A PRE-CONSTRUCTI

L

MAJOR SITE PLAN
for OAK TRACE VILLAS - PHASE 2

MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA

GRAPHIC SCALE

H

MHS, AND MHB AND

2

ENTS:
HYDRANT MUST BE WITHIN 400 OF NEAREST

'HOURS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.
MR

BUILDING CORNER AS THE FIRE TRUCK.
TRA

WELS.
IF BUILDINGS HAVE FIRE SPRINKLERS, FIRE

SED WATER METER
AT EASEMENT LINE (yp)
|

- SRS R P LB
IN ACCORDANCE

- THERE SHALL B NO INTERRUPTION OF
CURRENT SERVICE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

| ok o ORSNTS  E W00 F Fi
serenioc | DLBAATMEAT COMEETON
| worewwice esroussty oe e A onnsons N s
cxsmaeinon TALLD ESTLD D PANTED P
(APPROXMATE LOCATION) | ] PLACED| "‘“’ 'SERVICE. PRIOR TO MCU - STUB OUT UTILITIES BETWEEN PHASES AS. INFPA 291, BY A THIRD PARTY CONTRACTOR.
| s sommicinn NECESSAR) .
GrERaTIOn, DEVELOPER Vs, SUEGT
el
Y | | EASEMENTS T0 6E ADDED N FUTURE PHASE 5.

|
|
I
s |
|
|
|

PROPOSED SEWER
LATERAL CLEANOUTS
AT EASEMENT LINE (yp)

ITH LDG UT DETALL

ROPOSED INGRESSIEGRESS,
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(60'tp)
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DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
MMITTEE
MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA |
APPUCATION®: 20826
APPROVALOTE: 212272021
EXPIRATION DATE:  2:22/2023

st contonto

Legend:

EXISTING 6" WATER
PROM ROGERS ENG. SURVEY)

EXISTNG WATER LINES LOGATED
BY MU (GPS), AP

= EXISTING SEWER MAN

(SIZE VAREES)

| | ! | TRuCTION
ecmric COORDINATE ALL DISCONNECTION CONSTRUCTION SCHERLEE
FACILITIES FROM OAK TRACE PHASE 1 TO MCU WELL SITE AND RE-CONNECTION WITH MCU. PHASE | FDEPPERMIT | consTRUCTION
| | | t | | 1 76 [ wancnmar | memian
1 | | | I | | | 28| SEPTEMBER 2021 | OCTOBER 2021
(352) 307-6000 2A APRIL 2022 MAY 2022
(353 3e9-se4s
(352) 368-8817 NOTE:
FRe MARION COUNTY — KEN MCANN (352) 291-8000 * IFPHASE 218 CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO
s O oy s e Sweco  $23) So1-34 PHASES 2ANID 25 STUS OUT AL SEWER PPES

AS NECESSARY TO SERVE Fi

= EXISTING FIRE HYORANT
= EXISTING WATER VALVE
= EXSTING SEWER MANHOLE
= PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT
PROPOSED WATER VALVE

= PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE

)
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MAJOR SITE PLAN

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
COMMITTEE
MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA|

APPUCATION®: 24826

~
N for OAK TRACE VILLAS - PHASE 2 |
™ FORCE MAIN RECONNECTION R
ewmozroeum demm
(NOT IO LOCATED) % MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA o e ‘
P > GRAPHIC SCALE gt e m ot e
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